
From: no-reply@dover.gov.uk
To: DDC Licensing
Subject: Private Hire Vehicle Licence - submitted form ref: 1026807
Date: 14 July 2023 12:55:48

The following details were submitted online using the Private Hire Vehicle Licence
form.

New - private hire licence - £259.00

Question Response
Type of application: New - private hire licence - £259.00
Plate number:

Title (for example Mr,
Mrs, Ms, Miss): Mr

Firstname: Sayed Ehsan
Lastname: Sadat
Contact phone
number:

Please enter your
email address: . @ .

Current address
(including postcode):

National Insurance
number:

Date of birth
(dd/mm/yyyy): / /

Name of the vehicle
owner: Sayed Ehsan Sadat

Upload of Basic DBS,
if owner is not a
driver:

Name of operator:

If a firm or
partnership, the
names of all
proprietors or
partners or any other
person concerned in
the keeping,
employing or letting
on hire of the vehicle:

Appendix A
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(Row 1) Name:
(Row 1) Address:
(Row 2) Name:
(Row 2) Address:
(Row 3) Name:
(Row 3) Address:
Registration number: NL65VMG
Make: Hyundai
Model: i40 SE NAV CRDI BLUE DRIVE
Colour: Silver
Date of first
registration
(dd/mm/yy):

30/09/2015

Engine capacity: 1685 cc
Type of fuel: Diesel
Vehicle type: Saloon
If changing vehicle,
please provide the
details of the existing
vehicle:

Upload MOT
certificate: 20230714_121032.jpg

Upload proof of
vehicle tax: 20230711_111402.jpg

Upload V5 or proof of
ownership (bill of
sale):

20230622_115915.jpg

Is the vehicle adapted
as wheelchair
accessible?:

No

Number of seats
EXCLUDING the
driver:

4

Is a meter fitted?: No
Upload the tariff card:

Are you requesting an
exemption from
displaying private hire
plates on the
vehicle?:

No

Is the vehicle a
prestige vehicle? : No



If so, is the vehicle
used exclusively for
the provision of
prestige chauffeur
services?:

Is the vehicle insured
for the carriage of
passengers for hire or
reward?:

Yes

Name of insurance
company: Zego

Insurance policy
number: ZWAKA/F4A7JG

Insurance expity date
(dd/mm/yyyy): 03/01/2023

Upload proof of the
vehicle insurance: Screenshot_20230714_121626_Acrobat_for_Samsung.jpg

Declaration: I understand and accept the above declaration

Jadu reference number: 1026807

Date and time of submission: 14/07/2023 12:55:31

Logged by: WEB

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the above addressee(s) only and
may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.
If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it on behalf of the addressee),
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and then delete the message without
copying it or disclosing it to anyone.
Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus-free message but recipients are
responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for
loss or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail.
By communication with this Council by e-mail, you consent to such correspondence being
monitored or read by any other officer of the Council.
All GCSx (Government Connects Secure Extranet) traffic may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR. Our privacy notice at
www.dover.gov.uk/privacy explains how we use and share personal information and
protect your privacy and rights.
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